



OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

DAVID JACKSON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MIKE WHALEY, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

Assistants: Amy Cassell - Mike Plunkett - David Glover - Todd Goolsby - Todd Dilbeck



OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOLS ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

BASKETBALL ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA

MARCH 25, 2019

1. Call to order
2. Claim forms; Role of committee; Protocol for advancing action items on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS SUBMITTED BY ADVISORY COMMITTEE:

1. Proposal to form some kind of sanction on coaches that fail to submit rankings.
2. Proposal for classes 5A and 6A to form districts of eight teams with two districts on the west and two districts on the east.
3. Proposal for the first regional game of classes 5A and 6A to be part of the double elimination instead of an elimination game.
4. Proposal to take out to Area Meetings next fall concerning going back to Class 2A-64, Class A-96, and Class B the remainder of schools for basketball classifications instead of the current system of dividing those classes evenly.
5. Proposal to move the final rankings for each class back one week in order to get a more accurate ranking for playoffs.
6. Proposal to only rank East/West split two times instead of three and move it back one week.
7. Proposal to add two regular season games to the contest limit.
8. Proposal to change the current ranking system by making three coaches on the west and three coaches on the east responsible for the rankings each week.
9. Proposal to allow the option on a trial basis of using a shot clock in tournament play in 2019-2020.

ALL OTHER ITEMS SUBMITTED ARE DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. Board Policy XI,D.1. (summer rule for only two players by school coach)
2. Passes for coaches children
3. In classes B-4A make sure that sub sites are always 1-4 and 5-8. By doing this there won't be a situation where a team will play at night and then come back in the afternoon from sub to main site.
4. Arena rotation for Class 2A-4A.
5. Preferential lists off officials for playoffs for district and regionals.



OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

DAVID JACKSON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MIKE WHALEY, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

Assistants: Amy Cassell - Mike Plunkett - David Glover - Todd Goolsby - Todd Dilbeck



SUMMARY OF MINUTES OF BASKETBALL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

March 25, 2019

The Basketball Coaches Advisory Committee met at the OSSAA office on March 25, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. Members present were: Boys Coaches Association – 6A – Rudy Garcia, Union; 5A-Jay Price, Carl Albert; 3A – Kirk Harris, Marlow; 2A- John Hardaway, Cashion; B-Darrick Farriell, McCurtain; A-Scott Hines, Ft. Cobb/Broxtton. Girls Coaches Association – 6A-Rory Hamilton, Norman North; 5A-Kinzie Didier, Woodward; 4A- Jay Wood, Kingfisher; 3A – Rocky Clark, Washington ; 2A – Eric Smith, Dale; and A – Brady Hamar. Members absent were Daniel Brimmer, Cleveland (4A Boys) and Leah Beer, Hammon (B Girls). Also present was Mark Wilson (OBCA). OSSAA staff present was David Glover.

1. Motion by Kinzie Didier and seconded by Jay Price to assess a one game sit out for any coach that fails to submit rankings for a third time during the season.
YES – 14 NO – 0
2. **NO ACTION**
3. Motion by Jay Price and seconded by Kinzie Didier for the elimination games in classes 5A and 6A to become part of the double elimination bracket.
YES – 14 NO – 0
4. Motion by John Hardaway and seconded by Darrick Farriell to take out to Area Meetings next fall a proposal to go back to the original classification numbers in classes B thru 2A with class 2A having 64 schools, class A having 96 schools, and class B having the remainder of schools.
YES – 14 NO – 0
5. Motion by Darrick Farriell and seconded by Christy Jennings to move ALL final rankings back one week to allow for more accuracy in final rankings.
YES – 14 NO – 0
6. Motion by Rory Hamilton and seconded by Rudy Garcia to leave the amount of east/west rankings at three instead of the proposed two.
YES – 14 NO – 0
7. **NO ACTION TAKEN**
8. **NO ACTION TAKEN**
9. Motion by Scott Hines and seconded by Rocky Clark to allow the option of using a shot clock during tournaments in the 2019-2020 season.
YES – 14 NO – 0

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. Summer policy which allows only two players from a coaches school on an AAU or MAYB team.
2. Allowing passes for coaches children
3. Always making Districts 1 and 4 and Districts 5 and 8 the sub site districts in classes B-4A in order for the Thursday regional night loser to have to play the Friday afternoon game.
4. Arena rotations
5. Preferential lists of officials for districts and regionals
6. New Wilson basketball for 2019-2020
7. NFHS/NCAA Division I Showcase

With no other business the meeting was adjourned at 3:55p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

David Glover

PHONE: 405-840-1116
FAX: 405-840-9559